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Mastercreation TFS

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 22 November 2024 18:51
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Conrad Alves; Vikram Bhonsle; Krishna Bollam; Siddhesh Dolas; Anil Nayak; Invoices TFS; Maya Rajguru
Subject: RE: Notification of Change in Bank Account Details - Aparajitha
Attachments: Bank NEFT Letter.pdf

Hi Omkar, 
 
Please note and update bank details in vendor account master. 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 November 2024 18:48 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam 
<krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Notification of Change in Bank Account Details - Aparajitha 
 
 
 

From: Sureshbabu <finance.ecs@aparajitha.com>  
Sent: 22 November 2024 18:07 
To: remittance@aparajitha.com 
Subject: Notification of Change in Bank Account Details - Aparajitha 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Client 
  
Greetings from Aparajitha! 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from finance.ecs@aparajitha.com. Learn why this is important   
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We are writing to inform you of an update to our banking details for Aparajitha Corporate Services (P) Limited. Effective immediately, please use the following updated bank 
account for all future transactions: 

Bank Name ICICI Bank Limited 
Account Name Aparajitha Corporate Services (P) Limited 
Account Number 600605022951 
IFS Code ICIC0006006 
Bank Branch  Tallakulam Branch, Madurai 

  
Kindly update your records accordingly to avoid any delays in processing payments. 
  
Also attached is the NEFT letter signed by bank authorities. 
  
Should you have any questions or require assistance regarding this change, please feel free to contact us at remittance@aparajitha.com. 
 
Still in our Axis bank account is active, you can transfer the amount until you change the bank details in your records. (Axis Account No.109010200005418) 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
SURESHBABU.V | Receipt Team -  Finance. 
Aparajitha Corporate Services (P)Limited I Website : www.aparajitha.com I www.simpliance.in 

Landline : +91 0452 4020200 | Email : finance.ecs@aparajitha.com 

  Please consider the environment before printing this email... 
 


